

Chairs & Strategic Development Sub-Committee

12th August 2021

To: All members of the Strategic Development Sub-Committee

Councillors V Manro, (Chair), D Rodgers, R Hailstone, S Heyes, E Baker Lee, R Ross, L Rhys-Jones, S Callen, S McDermott and A John.

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to a meeting of the Strategic Development Sub-Committee on Thursday 12th August 2021 at 10.00am. The meeting will take place in the Parish Council Offices.

Yours sincerely

Georgina Morgan-Denn

**Georgina Morgan-Denn BA (Hons), FSLCC
Clerk to Council/RFO**

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies**
To receive and approve.
- 2. Declarations of Interest**
To receive any Declarations of Interest.
- 3. Chairman's Announcements (if any)**
- 4. Minutes of the Previous Meeting**
None.
- 5. Session One - Strategic Development Introduction**
To discuss the status of the Council's strategy, introduce why we need a strategy, it's duration and core requirements.

To agree research topics for Councillors & Officers to progress prior to the next meeting.
- 6. Session Two's Topic & Date**
To discuss the topic for the next session – proposed is Parks & Open Spaces Research Findings. To confirm the date is the 26th August 2021 – time to be confirmed.